CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH PARISH COUNCIL



TOWN HALL CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH HIGH PEAK, DERBYSHIRE, SK23 0HP



Tel: 01298 813320 clerk@chapelpc.org www.chapelpc.org

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 9.00 to 12.30

12 July 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING** of the Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 18 July 2023 at 7pm,** in the Annexe of the Town Hall, Chapel-en-le-Frith.

AGENDA

After apologies for absence have been given, the business to be transacted will be as follows: -

- 1. Declaration of Interests
- 2. Dispensations
- 3. Variation of Business
- 4. Police matters
- 5. Open Forum Public Participation
- 6. To receive the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on 6 June 2023
- 7. To receive the Minutes of the Extraordinary Meetings held on 13 June 2023
- 8. To consider any matters arising from the above Minutes
- 9. To agree membership of existing committees and working groups
 - a) Planning Committee
 - b) Amenities Committee
 - c) Finance and Town Hall Committee
 - d) Communications Committee
 - e) Regeneration Committee
 - f) Personnel Committee
 - g) Police liaison working group
 - h) Footpaths Working Group
 - i) Remembrance Sunday Working Group
- 10. Update on South Head Drive Play Area

- 11. Update on 9 High Street, Chapel-en-le-Frith
- 12. Update on the current position of S106 funded projects for Chapel-en-le-Frith Memorial Park and Dove Holes
- 13. Update on Memorial Park CCTV
- 14. Update on the request for a Speed Camera on Manchester Road, Chapel-en-le-Frith
- 15. Updates from Remembrance Sunday Parade Working Group
- 16. To agree the allocation of plots at the Leys allotment together with the cost for plots
- 17. To agree the proposed work to be undertaken as part of the Derbyshire County Council Minor Maintenance Agreement
- 18. To agree payment of the agreed shop front grant for 6 High Street, Chapel-en-le-Frith
- 19. To consider a request from Councillor Ruth George for an additional bus shelter at Tunstead Milton
- 20. Motion from Councillor Beswick 'Chapel en le Frith Parish Council agree to support the petition of Chapel en le Frith Biodiversity Group, to ask High Peak Borough Council to prevent all of their subcontractors from using glyphosphates within Chapel-en-le-Frith (and the Borough) in line with their own policies with immediate effect. To that end, we agree to write a letter requesting that HPBC take this action, and to release a press statement to say that we do not want to see glyphosphates used within our Parish and that we hope that the Borough Council will follow their own policy and stop their sub contractors from spraying them, it has been of particular concern to see operatives who have undertaken risk assessments and are having to wear goggles and filtration masks spraying the verges around the Primary School '
- 21. Motion from Councillors Dales to consider Parish Councillor profiles and a Parish Magazine
- 22. Motion from Councillor Chantler In comparison to many other villages and Towns, Chapel en Le Frith appears to look both drab, shabby and without colour.

 Therefore I want the council to consider addressing this issue in a practical way, in partnership with other businesses and organisations.
- 23. Motion from Councillor Chantler With the recent additions to the new council of councillors with a wide and diverse skill base who appear committed to the development and regeneration of the parish.
 - I propose that a new regeneration and development committee is formed. Led by councillors also involving members of the community with a wide brief, to work in partnership with other interested local parish councils, including the development of grant funding opportunities that may be available.
- 24. Schedule of Accounts presented for payment
- 25. Correspondence
 - Email from Cllr Preistley Peak Park Representative
 - Peak Park Annual Parishes Day
 - Derbyshire County Council Parish and Town Council Liaison meeting
 - Letter of complaint regarding Needham Recreation Ground

- Letter from Friends of Chapel Station
- Email from Townend Community Garden
- 26. Any Other Business (For discussion only)
- 27. Press Releases
- 28. To resolve to exclude the press and members of the public under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960
- To update members on the current Court proceedings, to receive related legal advice and to agree any resulting actions:

Yours sincerely,

Mrs SE Stockdale Clerk to the Council